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Joe Germano

From: "Joe Germano" <fourgirl@optonline net>

Date: Wednesday, November 27, 2013 8:10 PM
To: "Roger Maxon" <roger@varmax.com>; "David Weisberger” <djweis@me.com>
Ce: " Alberta and Don O'Neil" <donalb@nyec.rr.com>; "Lloyd Slackman” <slack6112@aol.com>

Subject:  Re: Golf group at BBCC Nov 26, 2013

Captain David and all your team including Nick, Yes David it was a fun day, infact we had a couple of fun days. Who is living better than us?? Happy Thanksgiving to all of
you and your families. PS Great Photos

From: Roger Maxon

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2013 1:21 PM

To: David Weisberger

Cc: Alberta and Don O'Neil ; Lloyd Slackman ; L & J Germano
Subject: Re: Golf group at BBCC Nov 26, 2013

Thanks David
Happy Thanksgiving

On Wed, Nov 27, 2013 at 12:03 PM, David Weisberger <diweis@me.com> wrote:

Lots of fun yesterday. Joe, please forward to Nicky. Questions #1 - Do | always look like Uncle Fester from the Adams Family? question #2 - Why do Slackie and Roger look MORE Asian than M
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